
..

~:~ICE OF THE EXECUTIVE ENGINEER PWD DISTT. DN-I, BIKANER
Lt 0,t7 {, . Dated: '3/11 lIS

To

.. The Executive Engineer (T&C),
R.R.V.P.N.L.,Bikaner.

Sub: - 'N~C' for the SH-03 RoadOver head crossing by laying of 220 KVD/e.
GaJner Chattargarh transmission Line. ~11> to ~ 0 '

Ref Your office letter No.1070 OT12.11.2018

Sir,

With reference to the subject cited above, it is submitted that this office has no objection to

cross/ pass over the SH-03 road in between KM stone 208 & 207 by laying of 220 KV otc. Gajner

ChattargarhTransmission line. The RRVPNLBikaner authority may please be directed to ensuresafety

of road traffic at the time of laying of Transmission line on priority basis.No pole should be erected in
~r;;e..

road waywidth, distance of tower from road~s 165 & 125rntr.

Yours Sincerely,

~ - ,s·,,·~r
(Laxman Singh)

Executive Engineer
PWOOistt. On-I, Blkaner


